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CITY OF TUCKER 
 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #3 FORM 

 
ITB 2024-010 

TUCKER TOWN GREEN CONSTRUCTION 

Upon receipt, please print and add to your proposal. 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of the supplement pertaining to the 
above referenced bid. 

 

COMPANY NAME:            

CONTACT PERSON:            

ADDRESS:             

CITY:        STATE:   ZIP:     

PHONE:        FAX:       

EMAIL ADDRESS:            

              

SIGNATURE      DATE 
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 QUESTION ANSWER 
1 Is Davis-Bacon wage applicable to the 

Tucker Town Green project? 
 

No. 

2 Could you provide detailed information 
about the recreation berms included in 
the project plans? 
 

Additional berm information included in Addendum #2 

3 Would it be possible to obtain access to 
the CAD files for the Tucker Town Green 
project? 
 

CAD files will be provided to the awarded bidder. 

4 Could unit pricing be incorporated to 
address the unsuitable soil conditions 
outlined in the Geotechnical report? 
 

Yes. Contractor may submit a per cubic yard unit price for 
removal of unsuitable soils and the placement of engineered 
fill, as outlined in the Geotechnical report. 

5 Is there a designated landfill site where 
the unsuitable soil from the project must 
be disposed of? 
 

No.  The awarded bidder will be responsible for selecting 
disposal site and funding that effort. 

6 Is backfilling required for the RCP used in 
the project? 
 

Backfilling IS required for the RCP 

7 Can HDPE be used in place of RCP for 
Storm on the project? 
 

HDPE MAY NOT be used in place of RCP 

8 Is GDOT prequalification necessary for 
subcontractors involved in the Tucker 
Town Green project? 
 

GDOT Prequals. are NOT necessary 

 


